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Ruth Nettles

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 1:01 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Kandi Floyd; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming; Binswanger, Lewis M.;
AFolimer@usg.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080318-GU

Attachments: 080318 - PGS Response to Staff Audit Report.pdf

a. Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

b. Docket No. 080318-GU - Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System
C. Peoples Gas System
d. Total of 1 page

e. The attached document is Peoples’ response to the Staff Audit Report (Audit Control No. 08-234-2-
2).

Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601

Phone: (813) 273-4321

Fax: (813) 273-4396

E-mail: aw@macfar.com
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MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER, SUITE 2000 625 COURT STREET
1611 HARDEN BOULEVARD 201 NORTH FRANKLIN STREET P.O. BOX 669 (ZIP 33757)
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33803 F.0. BOX 1531 (ZIP 33601} CLEARWATER, FLORIDA 33756
(B63) 687-8320 FAX (B63) 683-2849 TAMPA, FLORIDA 32602 (727) 441-8966 FAX(727) 4a42-8470

(813) 273-4200 FAX (BI3) 273-4396

IN REPLY REFER TO:
www.mfmlegal.com

EMAIL: info@mimtegal.com Ansley Watson, Jr.
P.0. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
e-mail: aw@macfar.com

January 14, 2009

VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 080318-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Peoples
Gas System - File and Suspend Rate Case Audit Report (Audit
Control No. 08-234-2-2)

Dear Ms. Cole:

Peoples Gas System (‘Peoples” or the “Company”) has reviewed the Audit
Report referenced above. While Peoples does not agree with all of the adjustments
proposed under Audit Findings Nos. 1 and 2, it will accept the adjustments to the
Company’s filing proposed in such audit findings for purposes of the proceeding in the
above docket.

Sinceyrely,
ANSLEY WATSON, JR.

AWijr/a
Enclosures

cC: Parties of Record
Mrs. Kandi M. Floyd
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